

INTRODUCTION

I'm a full-stack web developer specialized in the front-end side. Most of my studies have been self-taught and finetuned while studying in college, making me proficient in organization and time management. I love applying new knowledge on personal and professional projects, and enjoy sharing what I know with friends and classmates.

PERSONAL DATA

Age: 21 years old Civil Status: Single Profession: Computer Engineer E-mail: mitri.dvp@gmail.com Country: Venezuela Website: mitri-dvp.com Github: github.com/mitri-dvp

SKILLS

- HTML
- Socket.io - Strapi CMS

- CSS/SCSS - JavaScript

- Bootstrap
- React
- Angular
- Redux
- NextJS
- NodeJS
- ExpressJS

- Shopify CMS - Electron

- MongoDB

- Firebase

- PostgreSQL

- MariaDB

- Git & GitHub

- Linux

LANGUAGES

Spanish: English:

Native Fluent

JORGE MITRI FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

GOOD BRIDGING | OCT 2021 - DEC 2021 | Conway - United States

- Blog website development and headless CMS integration.
- Use of NextJS to develop front-end blog website.
- Use of incremental static regeneration to generate static pages on-demand.
- Custom web design and responsive design using CSS.
- Use of Lottie to render web animation.
- Features a landing page with an about, ecosystem, calendar, and NFTs sections, and a blog page that displays blog posts using a markdown parser.
- Integration of Strapi as the headless content management system to offer a • great administrator user experience with easy-to-use UI to manage content.
- Strapi configured to manage airdrops, partners, and blog posts.
- Strapi integration with Cloudinary and Sendgrid. ٠
- NextJS deployment to Vercel. •
- Strapi deployment to DigitalOcean droplet. •
- Domain and subdomain configuration with Namecheap.

ANGULAR DEVELOPER

MISS UNIVERSE BRAZIL | OCT 2021 - DEC 2021 | Peru

- Website home page development. ٠
- Use of Angular to develop components, event emitters and directives.
- Features internationalized routing for English, Spanish and Portuguese languages.
- Custom web design and responsive design using SCSS.
- Home page renders miss universe Brazil candidates stored in Firebase.
- Candidates are displayed in a custom slider and allows visitors to share and support them and filter them by ranking, state, city, and text input.

REACT DEVELOPER

KANTO LIVING APP | AUG 2021 - NOV 2021 | Peru

- Kanto karaoke application development for Telefonica TVs.
- Use of recently published Telefonica Living Apps React library to develop TV applications.
- Use of library's video, notification, routing, and navigation hook contexts.
- Custom UI development compatible with remote control inputs.
- Development of sign up, sign in, connect to TV, and video player screens.
- Screens requests Firebase real-time and cloud database resources.
- Use of mentioned contexts to allow users to manage video playlist, capture user events, actions, and depending on the user's role offer more features.
- Video player displays stickers, messages, and pictures from the mobile app.
- Use of Redux as custom global state manager.

JORGE MITRI FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

HASBAYA | AUG 2020 - OCT 2020 | Medellin - Colombia

- Custom content management system development.
- Use of standard web technologies (HTML, CSS, JS) to build CMS UI.
- UI allows administrator user to manage clients, products, and orders.
- Front-End UI features smooth animations, an interactive UI, and multi-part forms with autocompleting relational resources fields.
- Back-End REST API built with Node.js and Express.js it features CRUD functionality written in custom controllers allowing to perform the requested actions.
- Use of Mongoose library to design resources schemas, including their attributes and relationships and stablish connection to a remote MongoDB database.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

ECOSALUD | APR 2020 - JUN 2020 | Maracaibo - Venezuela

- Waiting list web application development.
- This application is designed to use two screens.
- Screen one is connected to the schedule URL to display current Ecosalud clinic schedule in a dynamic table, each row displays doctors name, inquiry, room number, and next patient in line.
- Screen two is connected to the CMS URL featuring an UI for the receptionist to manage incoming patients.
- Use of NodeJS to develop API responsible for managing incoming patients, and doctors' data for the Ecosalud clinic schedule.
- Use of Bootstrap to develop receptionists UI.

WEB DEVELOPER

GENERA | AUG 2019 - SEP 2019 | Bogota - Colombia

- Development of 5 pages: home, about, services, clients, and contact.
- Each page features a custom design with custom shapes and beautiful animations and a responsive design for mobile, tables, and desktop devices.
- Implementation of a contact form for corporate emails.
- Use of standard web technologies (HTML, CSS, JS).
- cPanel management.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

RAFAEL BELLOSO CHACIN UNIVERSITY

Software Engineer Major | SEP 2018 – 2022 | Maracaibo - Venezuela

JORGE MITRI FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

CISCO NETWORKING ACADEMY

IT Technician | JUN 2018 - SEP 2018 | Maracaibo - Venezuela

VENEZUELAN AMERICAN CENTER OF ZULIA

English as a second language | MAY 2018 - JUL 2018 | Maracaibo - Venezuela

CERTIFICATIONS

PLATZI ONLINE LEARNING PLATFORM

- Next.js Course ENE 2022
- E-commerce Fundamentals Course JUL 2021
- Basic Programming in Go Course JUN 2021
- NPM Package and Dependency Management Course JUN 2021
- ECMASCRIPT 6+ Course JUN 2021
- Professional JavaScript Course JUN 2021
- Definitive HTML, CSS Course MAY 2021
- Professional Git & GitHub Course MAY 2021
- React.js Course MAR 2021